
 

 

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT  
 May 28, 2020  
 Agenda  

  9:00 a.m.  
Via Teleconfernce 

 

 
 

9:00 a.m. Call to Order         Action 

    

Review and approve agenda       Action 

 

Requests to appear        Information 

   

  May 14, 2020 Minutes       Action 

 

  Financial Report dated May 27, 2020      Action 

 

  Thief River Falls Westside FDR Project No. 178    Information 

   Pay Estimate No. 2       Action 

   Change Order No. 3       Action 

 

Black River Impoundment, RLWD Project No. 176    Information 

   Nick Knott-Base Acres      Info./Action 

  

RLWD Ditch 16, RLWD Project No. 177     Information 

  

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179  Information 

  

  RLWD Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161     Information 

   Breakdown of Funding 

 

  Impoundment Update        Information 

    

  Athena Threatt Ring Dike-Revised Cost Estimate    Information 

 

  Clearwater River 1W1P-Memorandum of Agreement   Info./Action 

 

  Drainage Dispute-Star Township, Pennington County   Information 

 

  Table Permit No. 20-039, Knute Knutson     Action 

 

  Permits: No. 20007, 20036, 20037,20059, 20060, 20063,    Action 

20068-20070, 20074          

       

COVID 19         Information 

 

Data Practice Policy        Info./Action 

 

  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Administrators Update       Information 

                  

  Legal Counsel Update        Information 

 

  Managers’ updates        Information 

 

  Adjourn          Action 
 

 

 

 

 

 

UPCOMING MEETINGS  
  

 June 11, 2020  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 

 June 25, 2020  RLWD Board Meeting, 9:00 a.m. 



RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT 

Board of Manager’s Minutes 

Via Conference Call  

May 14, 2020 

 

 

President Dale M. Nelson called the meeting to order via telephonic Conference Call at 9:00 a.m. 

at the Red Lake Watershed District Office, Thief River Falls, MN. 

 

Present in person, Manager Dale M. Nelson. By roll call of President, others stated present via 

telephonic conference calling were Managers Gene Tiedemann, Terry Sorenson, Allan Page, 

Brian Dwight, LeRoy Ose, and Les Torgerson.  Staff Present: Myron Jesme and Tammy Audette 

and Legal Counsel, Delray Sparby.   

 

The Board reviewed the agenda.  Motion by Page, seconded by Dwight, and passed by 

unanimous vote that the Board approve the agenda. Motion carried. 

 

The Board reviewed the April 23, 2020 minutes.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to 

approve the April 23, 2020 Board meeting minutes. Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the May 5, 2020 minutes.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve 

the May 5, 2020 Board meeting minutes. Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the Financial Report dated May 13, 2020.  Motion by Page, seconded by 

Dwight, to approve the Financial Report dated May 13, 2020. Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously.   

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the Investment Summary as of May 13, 2020.  Manager 

Sorenson noted that the interest rate at Bremer Bank has been decreasing, recommending that the 

District transfer the balance of the account to an account with a better interest rate.  Motion by 

Sorenson, seconded by Dwight, to transfer the money from the Bremer Bank account, to the 

American Federal Bank.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously.  

 

Staff member Arlene Novak reviewed the General Fund Budget as of March 31, 2020. 

 

The Board reviewed Change Order No. 2 for the construction of the Thief River Falls Westside 

Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178, with R.J. Zavoral and Sons, Inc., in 

the amount of -$27,577.00.  Engineer Nate Dalager, HDR Engineering, Inc., stated that Change 

Order No. 2 is a net savings to the project for a change in specifications of the manholes which is 

part of the City of TRF portion of the contract.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to 

approve Change Order No. 2 for a net savings in the amount of -$27,577.00 with R.J. Zavoral 

and Sons, Inc., for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction 

Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 14, 2020 

Page 2 of 5 

 

The Board reviewed Pay Estimate No. 1 in the amount of $191,120.05 to R.J. Zavoral and Sons, 

Inc. for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD 

Project No. 178.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve Pay Estimate No. 1 in the 

amount of $191,120.05 to R.J. Zavoral and Sons, Inc., for construction of the Thief River Falls 

Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that an additional acre of temporary right-of-way is required to 

complete boring on property owned by Pete Carlson for the Thief River Falls Westside Flood 

Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Motion by Ose, seconded by Page, to 

approve the purchase of one acre of temporary right-of-way at a cost of $150.00 per acre for one 

year from landowner Peter Carlson for construction of the Thief River Falls Westside Flood 

Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

The Board reviewed Amendment No. 1 for the Flood Hazard Mitigation Grant Agreement 

between the State of Minnesota and the District for the Thief River Falls Westside Flood 

Damage Reduction Project, RLWD Project No. 178.  Administrator Jesme stated that the grant 

contract amendment expiration date will be December 31, 2021.  

 

The Board reviewed Task Order No. 3 for the Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 26 with 

HDR Engineering, Inc. for Final Engineering of the Project in the amount of $181,420.00.  

Discussion was held on the project design and support of the MnDNR.  Legal Counsel Sparby 

stated that once the Plans and Specifications are submitted, the District will hold a hearing on the 

project.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve the Task Order No. 3 with HDR 

Engineering, Inc. for the Pine Lake Project, RLWD Project No. 26.  Upon roll call vote, motion 

carried unanimously.  

 

Administrator Jesme discussed the various partners that are assisting in the submittal of a NRCS 

RCPP funding application for the Black River Impoundment Project, RLWD Project No. 176.   

Jesme stated that the application request is due the end of May, and we should know by 

August/September if the project is awarded the grant.  The District could proceed with bidding 

and construction of the project.  Once the agreement is signed, we can use those funds for cost 

share.  Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., stated that the RCPP process may 

required the completion of an Environmental Assessment (EA).  Nordby noted that most of the 

information for the submittal of an EA is completed.  Permitting through WCA has been 

approved through Pennington County, with mitigation of 5.03 acres.  Nordby stated that we are 

waiting for a response from the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers and what jurisdiction they will 

have on the project.  Once the permitting is acquired, a Step 3 submittal will be presented to the 

RRWMB, with the hopes to bid the projects in August.  Discussion was held on beginning the 

process of easements with the landowners. Discussion was held on the District’s current wetland 

banking credits.  Manager Dwight recommended that the District determine if the RCPP process 

requires a minimum of 1:1 cost benefit.  President Nelson asked if this application would delay 

the anticipated start of the project construction.  Administrator Jesme indicated that he asked that 

question to the NRCS staff in their telephone conference and was assured that the District could 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 14, 2020 

Page 3 of 5 

 

move forward with bids and construction and if grant is approved, cost share would occur on the 

remaining portion of the construction completed after the contract is executed. 

 

Administrator Jesme stated that the Burski Construction will begin construction on Ditch 16, 

RLWD Project No. 177 once it is dry.  Staff member Christina Slowinski has staked the project 

right-of-way.  

 

Administrator Jesme indicated that the office received a Data Practice Request for the 

Improvement to Polk County Ditch 39, RLWD Project No. 179.  

 

Engineer Tony Nordby, Houston Engineering, Inc., reviewed the costs and construction plans for 

the outlet repairs to Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161.  Nordby stated that additional right-of-

way will be required for the project.  The District is still waiting to hear from FEMA.  

Administrator Jesme stated that some funding was earmarked in the Red Lake River 1W1P Work 

Plan for repairs to the outlet.   Jesme stated he will present a cost breakdown at the next Board 

meeting.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve the Plans and Specifications for the 

outlet repairs to Ditch 10, RLWD Project No. 161.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried 

unanimously.  

 

Administrator Jesme discussed the Athena Threatt ring dike located in Polk County.  Jesme 

stated that this ring dike is being engineered and designed by Blake Carlson, with Widseth Smith 

Nolting.  Jesme indicated that there are a few complex items in this ring dike that may delay the 

construction timeline as well as increase the cost of the ring dike.  He mentioned one problem we 

are facing is State funding will expire on June 30th, but he hopes various aspects of the project 

can be completed prior to the expiration of the state funding.  Jesme indicated that there is a 

strong possibility that construction will not be completed prior to the State grant expiring.  Jesme 

stated that a request to the RRWMB will be made, for consideration to absorb the projected cost 

overrun of that project as well as state funding portion of the project should it not be completed 

by the deadline of June 30th.  The landowner has submitted their 12.5% portion of the original 

estimated cost of the project.   

 

The Board reviewed an impoundment update prepared by Staff member Nick Olson.  Manager 

Tiedemann discussed a berm along the exterior ditch on the north side of Parnell Impoundment 

where water breaks out.  Staff will inspect the area and report back to the Board.  

 

The Board reviewed a request from Brent Strand to withdraw Permit No. 20-012.  Motion by 

Dwight, seconded by Page, to withdraw Permit No. 20-012, Brent Strand, Badger Township, 

Polk County.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed a request for a one-year extension for RLWD Permit No. 19-109, Bryan 

Grove, Wyandotte Township, Pennington County.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to 

approve a one-year extension for RLWD Permit No. 19-109, Bryan Grove, Wyandotte 

Township, Pennington County.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 14, 2020 

Page 4 of 5 

 

The Board reviewed a request to amend RLWD Permit No. 19-198, Parjim Farmland, GP, 

Mayfield Township, Pennington County.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to amend 

RLWD Permit No. 19-109, Parjim Farmland, GP, Mayfield Township, Pennington County.  

Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to deny RLWD Permit No. 20-057, Lessor Township, 

Polk County.  Upon roll call vote, motion carried unanimously. 

 

The Board reviewed the permits for approval.  Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, to approve 

the following permits with conditions stated on the permit: No. 20011, Tom Goddard, Evans 

Scrap and Steel, Inc., North Township, Pennington County; No. 20018, Gary Roisland, Kratka 

Township, Polk County; No. 20021 and 20022, Grove Park Township, Polk County; No. 20024, 

North Township, Pennington County; No. 20025, Bray Township, Pennington County; No. 

20026, Randy Myhre, Terrebonne Township, Red Lake County; No. 20027, Gary Novak, 

Gervais Township, Red Lake County; No. 20028, Gary Novak, River Falls Township, 

Pennington County; No. 20029 and 20031, Parjim Farmland GP, Highlanding Township, 

Pennington County; No. 2030, FSMN Agri Partners, GP, Cloverleaf Township, Pennington 

County; No. 20032, Phillip Quam, Lessor Township, Polk County; No. 20-033, David Jerome 

Bray, North Township, Pennington County; No. 20034, Jason Bakke, Winsor Township, 

Clearwater County; No. 20035, David & Mary Lynn Bachand, Lambert Township, Red Lake 

County; No. 20038, Glen Nesland, Rocksbury Township, Pennington County;  No. 20040, Tim 

Raiter, Smiley Township, Pennington County; No. 20041, Aaron Myhre, Poplar River 

Township, Red Lake County; No. 20042, Garnes Township, Red Lake County; No. 20043, 

Pennington County Highway Department Smiley Township; No. 20044, 20045 and 20046, 

Pennington County Highway Department, Wyandotte Township;  No. 20047, Craig Mattson, 

Bray Township, Pennington County; No. 20048, Wyandotte Township, Pennington County;  No. 

20049 and 20050, Michel Weibolt, Sanders Township, Pennington County; No. 20051, Roger 

Walter, Emardville Township, Red Lake County; No. 20052, Tim Chaput, Lake Pleasant 

Township, Red Lake County; No. 20053, Jacob Beito, Norden Township, Pennington County;  

No. 20054, Nathan Hesse, Smiley Township, Pennington County;  No. 20055, 20056, and 

20058, Lessor Township, Polk County;  No. 20061, Belguim Township, Polk County; No. 

20062, Pennington County Highway Department, Wyandotte Township; No. 20064, Pennington 

County Highway Department, North Township; No. 20065, David Gunderson, Bygland 

Township, Polk County; No. 20066, Richard Froiland, Emardville Township, Red Lake County; 

and No. 20067, Pennington County Highway Department River Falls Township;  Motion carried 

unanimously following roll call vote.   

 

The Red River Basin Commission Board Tour and Meeting that had been scheduled for early 

June has been postponed.  

 

Discussion was held on the COVID 19 pandemic.  It appears that Governor Walz is gradually 

relaxing the status.   

 

President Nelson stated that he participated, along with Managers Sorenson and Dwight and 

Administrator Jesme, in interviewing three individuals for the Engineer Specialist position.  The 



Red Lake Watershed District 

May 14, 2020 

Page 5 of 5 

 

Committee recommended the hiring of Dave Marshall at an hourly rate of $31.25 per hour 

($65,000 yearly), plus benefits, along with a three-month evaluation by Administrator Jesme 

after three months.  Nelson stated that as part of the employee package that Marshall would also 

start with four weeks’ vacation due to having 15 years of service with prior work experience.   

Motion by Sorenson, seconded by Page, to offer the position of Engineer Specialist to Dave 

Marshall at an hourly rate of $31.25 per hour ($65,000 yearly), plus benefits, with an employee 

evaluation after three months along with four weeks’ vacation.    Motion carried unanimously 

following roll call vote.   Jesme stated that Marshall will begin work on May 29, 2020.  Jesme 

will update the District’s Job Description and Salary Range for the position and to have the 

Board officially approve at a later meeting.  

 

Administrator Meeting: 

• Jesme and Manager Ose will attend the RRWMB meeting on May 19, 2020 via 

conference call. 

• Included in the packet was a letter from Moore Engineering soliciting comments to 

replace the existing City of Grygla water treatment plan, rehabilitate the water town and 

lift station, construct new transfer structures in the wastewater treatment lagoons and 

rehabilitate manholes and gate valves.   

• Included in the packet was the bids for various MnDOT projects.   

• Jesme participated in a virtual public meeting intended to update the public about various 

projects within the Thief River Falls area.  All project partners, County, City and 

Watershed were available to answer any questions the public had.   

• Jesme and Audette participated in an update with Corporate Technology staff regarding 

the District’s technology. 

• Included in the packet was a March 2020 Water Quality update.   

Manager Torgerson stated that there is barely, if any flow, coming from the outlet structure of 

the Judicial Ditch 5, RLWD Project No. 102 (Four-Legged Lake) system.  Torgerson indicated 

that this would be a good time to take some photos or possibly a drone video of the area.   

 

Motion by Dwight, seconded by Page, and passed by unanimous roll call vote to adjourn the 

meeting. 

 

 

    

_________________________________ 

LeRoy Ose, Secretary   

 
 



Ck# Check Issued to: Description Amount

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 4,000.53             

online MN Department of Revenue Withholding taxes 705.91                

online Public Employees Retirement Assn. PERA 2,335.70             

online EFTPS Withholding for FICA, Medicare, and Federal taxes 197.36                

38183 R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc. Pay estimate #1-TRF Westside FDR project, Proj. 178 191,120.05         

38184 Ameripride Services Inc. Office rug rental 47.39                  

38185 Cenex Credit Card Gas for vehicles 348.52                

38186 Corporate Technologies Monthly IT support and partial billing for MS Office 365 1,167.70             

38187 Delta Dental Dental insurance premium 437.45                

38188 Further Monthly FSA account fees 11.80                  

38189 HDR, Inc. Eng. fees for State/RRWMB and City TRF share-Pjt.178 20,979.92           

38190 Houston Engineering *Engineering fees-see below for explanation 12,851.77           

38191 Lee Plumbing & Heating, Inc. Materials and install stem risers at Schirrick Dam 1,620.00             

38192 Marco ** See below for explanation 479.82                

38193 NCPERS Group Life Ins. Life insurance premium 112.00                

38194 Dale M. Nelson Mileage 41.40                  

38195 LeRoy Ose Mileage 543.41                

38196 Jeremy Rychlock Read and observe Moose River Impoundment 1,950.00             

38197 Tony Salentine ***See below for explanation 6,085.00             

38198 Widseth Smith Nolting & Assoc. Inc. Threat ring dike engineering 9,132.50             

38199 Wright Construction Inc. Schirrick dam operation 3,967.50             

38200 Northwestern Mutual Financial Deferred Compensation 840.38                

38201 Sun Life Financial Life insurance premium 125.36                

online Further Medical FSA 61.39                  

Payroll  

Check #11949-11956 & 7454-7455 14,205.74           

Total Checks 273,368.60$       

*Houston Engineering, Inc.

Proj. 164  RLWD Ditch 10 Repair 2,946.27

Proj. 176  Black River Impoundment 9,905.50

Total 12,851.77

**Marco

Monthly telephone expense 329.82

Upgraded M-Files server 150.00

Total 479.82

***Tony Salentine

Remove 5 beaver-Parnell Impound. 375.00

Monitor water levels/gate-Brandt Imp. 1,150.00

Monitor water levels/gate-Euclid E.Imp. 760.00

Monitor water levels/gate-Parnell Imp. 3,800.00

Total 6,085.00

RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT

Financial Report for May 27, 2020



Banking

Northern State Bank

Balance as of May 13, 2020 446,865.79$       

Total Checks Written (273,368.60)        

Receipt #989753  Athena Threat-Estimated cost share of Ring Dike (12.5%) 8,175.00             

Receipt #989758  Transfer in from American Federal Bank 100,000.00         

Balance as of May 27, 2020 281,672.19$       

Current interest rate is .30%

American Federal Bank-Fosston

Balance as of May 13, 2020 4,143,115.59$    

Receipt #989754  Nicholas Knott-2020 Annual rent-Black River Impoundment 19,811.50           

Receipt #989755  Garden Valley Technologies-Capital credits 379.40                

Receipt #989756  Transfer funds in from Bremer Bank 2,060,000.00      

Balance as of May 27, 2020 6,223,306.49$    

Current interest rate is .75%

Bremer Bank

Balance as of May 13, 2020 2,071,086.21$    

Receipt #989756  Transfer funds to American Federal Bank (2,060,000.00)     

Receipt #989756  Wire fee for transferring funds (25.00)                 

Balance as of May 27, 2020 11,061.21$         

Current interest rate is .32%

Receipt #989757 was voided



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

Number Date Approved

1 5/5/2020

2 5/14/2020

Red Lake Watershed District

By: Date:

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor’s knowledge, information and belief, the Work covered by this Application 

for Payment has been completed in accordance with the Contract Documents, that all amounts have been paid by the Contractor for Work for 

which previous Certificates for Payment were issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown herein is now due.
Payment of:

 $                                                                             199,068.23 is recommended.

Contractor: HDR Engineering, Inc.

By: Date: By: Date:

Contractor’s Certification

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -   8.  AMOUNT DUE THIS APPLICATION  $                               199,068.23 

TOTALS  $                                                                        -    $                                                                        27,577.00 9.  BALANCE TO FINISH  $                            6,194,460.18 

NET CHANGE BY CHANGE 

ORDERS
10.  PERCENT COMPLETE 6.22% $                                                                                                                                                        (27,577.00)

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -   5.  RETAINAGE: 5% of Completed Work and Stored Material  $                                 20,536.23 

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -   6.  AMOUNT ELIGIBLE TO DATE (Line 4 - Line 5)  $                               390,188.28 

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -   7.  LESS PREVIOUS PAYMENTS  $                               191,120.05 

Additions Deductions 2.  NET CHANGE BY CHANGE ORDERS  $                               (27,577.00)

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -   3.  CONTRACT SUM TO DATE (Line 1 ± 2)  $                            6,605,184.68 

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                                     -        (Column F on Progress Estimate)   $                               410,724.50 

For (Contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nathan P. Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 178 Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10134290

Application for Payment

Change Order Summary

 $                                                                        -    $                                                                        27,577.00 4.  TOTAL COMPLETED AND STORED TO DATE

1.  ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE  $                            6,632,761.68 Change Orders Approved by Owner:

Page 1 of 6

5/27/2020



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment Summary

From (Contractor): R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

Application No. Application No.

1 191,120.05$                                4/20/2020 - 5/7/2020

Summary of Previous Payments
Application Period Payment Amount Application Period Payment Amount

To (Owner): Red Lake Watershed District Via (Engineer): Nathan P. Dalager

Owner's Project No.: 178 Contractor's Project No.: Engineer's Project No.: 10134290

For (Contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

Page 2 of 6



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LUMP SUM 1 $259,500.00 $259,500.00 0.0 0.25 0.25 25.00% $64,875.00 $64,875.00 0.75

2101.501 LUMP SUM 1 $27,725.00 $27,725.00 1.0 0.0 1 100.00% $0.00 $27,725.00 0.0

2104.503 LIN FT 68 $10.00 $680.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 68.0

2104.503 LIN FT 92 $19.00 $1,748.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 92.0

2104.503 LIN FT 74 $20.00 $1,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 74.0

2104.503 LIN FT 80 $23.00 $1,840.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 80.0

2104.503 LIN FT 150 $24.50 $3,675.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 150.0

2104.502 EACH 14 $200.00 $2,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 14.0

2104.503 LIN FT 832 $2.50 $2,080.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 832.0

2104.504 SQ YD 2946 $8.65 $25,482.90 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2946.0

2105.607 CU YD 35480 $7.95 $282,066.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 35480.0

2105.504 SQ YD 9876 $1.55 $15,307.80 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 9876.0

2105.507 CU YD 595137 $2.68 $1,594,967.16 49250.0 15,000 64250 10.80% $40,200.00 $172,190.00 530887.0

2105.507 CU YD 10035 $6.80 $68,238.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10035.0

2118.509 TON 90 $17.80 $1,602.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 90.0

2118.509 TON 2151 $11.00 $23,661.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2151.0

2211.509 TON 929 $10.00 $9,290.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 929.0

2211.509 TON 1137 $11.00 $12,507.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1137.0

2360.509 TON 367 $90.00 $33,030.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 367.0

2360.509 TON 175 $90.00 $15,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 175.0

2360.509 TON 409 $100.00 $40,900.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 409.0

2411.507 CU YD 21 $2,000.00 $42,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 21.0

2411.508 POUND 10270 $2.15 $22,080.50 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10270.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $16,255.00 $32,510.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $17,600.00 $35,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.502 EACH 1 $27,365.00 $27,365.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2412.503 LIN FT 84 $1,075.00 $90,300.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 84.0

2412.503 LIN FT 102 $1,125.00 $114,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 102.0

2412.503 LIN FT 120 $1,335.00 $160,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 120.0

2442.501 LUMP SUM 2 $5,700.00 $11,400.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2451.507 CU YD 5084 $11.15 $56,686.60 0.0 150 150 2.95% $1,672.50 $1,672.50 4934.0

2461 CU YD 211 $140.00 $29,540.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 211.0

2501.502 EACH 3 $375.00 $1,125.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.502 EACH 2 $598.00 $1,196.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2501.502 EACH 4 $930.00 $3,720.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.0

2501.502 EACH 18 $170.00 $3,060.00 2.0 0 2 11.11% $0.00 $340.00 16.0

2501.502 EACH 6 $230.00 $1,380.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 6.0

36" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

18" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

24" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

FLOWABLE FILL CONCRETE 0.0

24" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

30" CAS PIPE APRON 0.0

12X10 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

REMOVE EXISTING BRIDGE 0.0

GRANULAR BEDDING (CV) 0.0

12X10 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

10X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT 0.0

REINFORCEMENT BARS (EPOXY COATED) (P) 0.0

10X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

12X8 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION 0.0

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,B) 0.0

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3,C) 0.0

STRUCTURAL CONCRETE (3G52) (P) 0.0

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 3 0.0

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5 0.0

TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (2,B) 0.0

COMMON BORROW (CV) 0.0

AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 1 0.0

AGGREGATE SURFACING, CLASS 5 0.0

SPOIL HAULING (P) 0.0

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 0.0

COMMON EXCAVATION (P) 0.0

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) 0.0

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT 0.0

REMOVE 138" x 88" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

REMOVE 154" x 97" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

SALVAGE 60" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

REMOVE 115" x 72" RC ARCH PIPE 0.0

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

MOBILIZATION 0.0

SALVAGE SIGN TYPE A 0.0

CLEARING AND GRUBBING 0.0

REMOVE 24" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or 

D)Item No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Balance to 

Finish
Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

Total Cost This 

Period

Page 3 of 6



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2501.502 EACH 1 $525.00 $525.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2501.502 EACH 8 $1,100.00 $8,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 8.0

2501.502 EACH 16 $685.00 $10,960.00 2.0 0 2 12.50% $0.00 $1,370.00 14.0

2501.502 EACH 3 $760.00 $2,280.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.503 LIN FT 222 $40.00 $8,880.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 222.0

2501.503 LIN FT 68 $55.00 $3,740.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 68.0

2501.503 LIN FT 143 $65.00 $9,295.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 143.0

2501.503 LIN FT 20 $32.00 $640.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 20.0

2501.503 LIN FT 1054 $33.00 $34,782.00 94.0 0 94 8.92% $0.00 $3,102.00 960.0

2501.503 LIN FT 262 $40.00 $10,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 262.0

2501.503 LIN FT 271 $105.00 $28,455.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 271.0

2501.503 LIN FT 636 $187.00 $118,932.00 196.0 0 196 30.82% $0.00 $36,652.00 440.0

2501.503 LIN FT 67 $220.00 $14,740.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 67.0

2501.503 LIN FT 169 $678.00 $114,582.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 169.0

2501.503 LIN FT 106 $772.00 $81,832.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 106.0

2501.503 LIN FT 59 $177.00 $10,443.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 59.0

2501.503 LIN FT 168 $1,500.00 $252,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 168.0

2501.515 EACH 3 $540.00 $1,620.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2501.515 EACH 8 $630.00 $5,040.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 8.0

2501.515 EACH 3 $1,160.00 $3,480.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2503.503 LIN FT 738 $67.00 $49,446.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 738.0

2503.503 LIN FT 23 $50.00 $1,150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 23.0

2503.503 LIN FT 19 $55.00 $1,045.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 19.0

2503.503 LIN FT 164 $58.00 $9,512.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 164.0

2503.503 LIN FT 1020 $56.00 $57,120.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1020.0

2503.503 LIN FT 823 $106.00 $87,238.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 823.0

2503.503 LIN FT 2036 $167.00 $340,012.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2036.0

2503.503 LIN FT 2284 $212.00 $484,208.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2284.0

2503.503 LIN FT 108 $238.00 $25,704.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 108.0

2503.503 LIN FT 16 $248.00 $3,968.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 16.0

2503.602 EACH 2 $1,800.00 $3,600.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2506.502 EACH 2 $1,100.00 $2,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $7,475.00 $22,425.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2506.502 EACH 10 $11,085.00 $110,850.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10.0

2506.502 EACH 10 $14,815.00 $148,150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10.0

2506.502 EACH 2 $14,400.00 $28,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2506.502 EACH 1 $15,915.00 $15,915.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

CONSTRUCT 6X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 8X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 8X8 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CONSTRUCT 10X6 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

54" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

54" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS IV

60" RC PIPE CULVERT DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

CONNECT TO EXISTING FORCE MAIN

CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE 36" CS PIPE RISER

CONSTRUCT 4X4 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

12" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

15" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

18" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

36" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

48" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006, CLASS III

36" STEEL CASING PIPE

54" STEEL CASING PIPE - JACK INSTALLED

18" RC PIPE APRON

24" RC PIPE APRON

36" RC PIPE APRON

36" CS PIPE SEWER

102" SPAN CS PIPE ARCH CULVERT  (BEVEL CUT ENDS) 0.0

30" STEEL CASING PIPE - JACK INSTALLED 0.0

30" STEEL CASING PIPE 0.0

24" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

48" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

84" CS PIPE CULVERT (BEVEL CUT ENDS) 0.0

36" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

15" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

18" CS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

FLAP GATE FOR 24"CS PIPE 0.0

24" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

30" CAS PIPE CULVERT 0.0

36" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

48" CS PIPE APRON 0.0

FLAP GATE FOR 18"CS PIPE 0.0

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

Application No.: 2 Application Period:  5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

A E

Item Work Completed
Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or 

D)

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to DateItem No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

Balance to 

Finish

Page 4 of 6



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2506.502 EACH 1 $34,850.00 $34,850.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $1,250.00 $3,750.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2506.502 EACH 3 $780.00 $2,340.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3.0

2511.507 CU YD 1044 $105.00 $109,620.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1044.0

2511.507 CU YD 362 $105.00 $38,010.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 362.0

2511.507 CU YD 1450 $105.00 $152,250.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1450.0

2511.507 CU YD 225 $85.00 $19,125.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 225.0

2511.507 CU YD 2057 $85.00 $174,845.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2057.0

2511.507 CU YD 1063 $85.00 $90,355.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1063.0

2511.509 TON 354 $85.00 $30,090.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 354.0

2531.501 LIN FT 110 $54.00 $5,940.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 110.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.0 0.5 0.5 50.00% $12,500.00 $12,500.00 0.5

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $13,550.00 $13,550.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.602 EACH 6 $2,600.00 $15,600.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 6.0

2573.502 EACH 4 $125.00 $500.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4.0

2573.503 LIN FT 782 $5.50 $4,301.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 782.0

2573.503 LIN FT 160 $17.00 $2,720.00 0.0 50 50 31.25% $850.00 $850.00 110.0

2573.503 LIN FT 2546 $3.00 $7,638.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2546.0

2574.505 ACRE 10.8 $200.00 $2,160.00 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 10.8

2574.508 POUND 18800 $0.50 $9,400.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 18800.0

2574.508 POUND 220 $0.50 $110.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 220.0

2575.504 SQ YD 3200 $16.00 $51,200.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 3200.0

2575.505 ACRE 75.1 $300.00 $22,530.00 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 75.1

2575.505 ACRE 75.1 $20.00 $1,502.00 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 75.1

2575.508 POUND 2332 $4.00 $9,328.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2332.0

2575.508 POUND 4388 $4.00 $17,552.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 4388.0

2575.508 POUND 22260 $0.85 $18,921.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 22260.0

2575.509 TON 150.2 $80.00 $12,016.00 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 150.2

2575.523 M GAL 223 $50.00 $11,150.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 223.0

2575.604 SQ YD 5778 $1.69 $9,764.82 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 5778.0

2582.503 LIN FT 1156 $3.20 $3,699.20 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1156.0

2582.503 LIN FT 265 $2.00 $530.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 265.0

2582.503 LIN FT 115.6 $2.00 $231.20 0.0 0.0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 115.6

2722.549 LIN FT 2408 $28.00 $67,424.00 0.0 1,966 1966 81.64% $55,048.00 $55,048.00 442.0

2722.549 LIN FT 344 $100.00 $34,400.00 0.0 344 344 100.00% $34,400.00 $34,400.00 0.0

2722.549 LIN FT 2437 $74.00 $180,338.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2437.0

2722.554 POUND 2623 $6.50 $17,049.50 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 2623.0

2722.563 EACH 1 $15,250.00 $15,250.00 0.0 0 0 0.00% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Contractor: R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

Application Period:  5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

E

Materials Presently 

Stored (not in C or 

D)

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

4" BROKEN LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

8" PVC SDR-26 FORCE MAIN

8" FORCE MAIN DIRECTIONAL BORE (FUSIBLE PVC C900)

20" PVC FORCE MAIN

DUCTILE IRON FITTINGS   (8" & 20")

AIR RELEASE MANHOLE

HYDRAULIC MULCH MATRIX 

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

WATER 

ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25

6" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

4" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

FERTILIZER, TYPE 3

TURF REINFORCEMENT MAT, CATEGORY 4

SEEDING 

DISK ANCHORING

SEED MIXTURE,  25-131

SEED MIXTURE,  25-141

STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

FLOTATION SILT CURTAIN TYPE MOVING WATER

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE STRAW

SOIL BED PREPARATION

FERTILIZER, TYPE 1

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 4)

GRANULAR FILTER MATERIAL

CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER DESIGN B618

TRAFFIC CONTROL

DETOUR SIGNING

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

CASTING ASSEMBLY - COVER AND FRAME

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (CLASS 3)

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (CLASS 4)

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL (D50 = 18")

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 2)

RANDOM RIPRAP (CLASS 3)

CONSTRUCT 10X8 DRAINAGE STRUCTURE, PRECAST

CASTING ASSEMBLY - BEEHIVE GRATE AND FRAME

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project

Application No.: 2

A

Item Work Completed

Item No. Description Unit
Contract 

Quantity

Contract Unit 

Price
Scheduled Value

From Previous 

Applications
This Period

Balance to 

Finish

Page 5 of 6



Contractor's Application and Certificate for Payment

B C D F G H I J

(A - F)

2021.501 LUMP SUM 1 $25,000.00 $25,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2104.503 LIN FT 112 $2.50 $280.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 112.0

2104.504 SQ YD 706 $9.00 $6,354.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 706.0

2105.504 SQ YD 826 $1.55 $1,280.30 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 826.0

2118.509 TON 75 $18.00 $1,350.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 75.0

2211.509 TON 236 $11.00 $2,596.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 236.0

2232.603 LIN FT 454 $5.50 $2,497.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 454.0

2360.509 TON 308 $100.00 $30,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 308.0

2412.502 EACH 2 $12,950.00 $25,900.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2412.503 LIN FT 98 $1,070.00 $104,860.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 98.0

2451.507 CU YD 368 $15.00 $5,520.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 368.0

2511.504 SQ YD 220 $2.15 $473.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 220.0

2511.607 CU YD 85 $105.00 $8,925.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 85.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.601 LUMP SUM 1 $7,000.00 $7,000.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 1.0

2563.602 EACH 2 $3,900.00 $7,800.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 2.0

2573.503 LIN FT 262 $6.00 $1,572.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 262.0

2574.508 POUND 50 $0.50 $25.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 50.0

2575.505 ACRE 0.3 $500.00 $150.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 0.3

2575.505 ACRE 0.3 $50.00 $15.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 0.3

2575.508 POUND 15 $5.00 $75.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 15.0

2575.509 TON 0.5 $200.00 $100.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 0.5

2575.604 SQ YD 1392 $1.75 $2,436.00 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 1392.0

2582.503 LIN FT 454 $3.20 $1,452.80 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 454.0

2582.503 LIN FT 227 $0.30 $68.10 0.0 0 0 0.0000% $0.00 $0.00 227.0

Total Cost This 

Period

Total Cost Complete 

to Date

SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH)

REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT

MOBILIZATION

This Period

Percent 

Complete To 

Date (%)

E

Total Completed 

and Stored To 

Date (C+D+E)

For (contract): Thief River Falls Westside Flood Damage Reduction Project - MnDOT Trunk Highway No. 1 (SP 5701-33) Contractor:

Application No.: 2 Application Period:

R.J. Zavoral & Sons, Inc.

 5/7/2020 - 5/21/2020

Materials Presently Stored 

(not in C or D)

Work Completed

Item No. Description Scheduled Value
From Previous 

Applications

A

Item

Unit
Contract Unit 

Price

Contract 

Quantity

12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT END SECTION

12X6 PRECAST CONCRETE BOX CULVERT

FINE AGGREGATE BEDDING (CV)

GEOTEXTILE FILTER TYPE 4

RANDOM RIPRAP - SPECIAL

GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5

AGGREGATE SURFACING CLASS 1

AGGREGATE BASE, CLASS 5

MILLED RUMBLE STRIPS - INTERMITTENT

TYPE SP 12.5 WEARING COURSE MIX (3,C) 

ROLLED EROSION CONTROL PREVENTION CATEGORY 25

6" SOLID LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

4" BROKEN LINE MULTI COMP GR IN (WR)

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

PORTABLE CHANGEABLE MESSAGE SIGN

SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD CHIP

FERTILIZER TYPE 3

SEEDING

DISK ANCHORING

SEED MIXTURE,  25-141

DETOUR SIGNING

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1

TRAFFIC CONTROL

Balance to 

Finish

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Page 6 of 6







1

Tammy Audette

From: NICK KNOTT <nickknott212@yahoo.com>
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 4:23 PM
To: Tammy Audette
Subject: Base acres ?

Tammy,  I talked to Myron earlier today and he told me to email you. I was wondering if the the board would consider 
letting me salvage some of the base acres off the Watersheds land in section 3 and 4 of Polk Centre if it is converted into 
wetland bank? I believe if it is converted into wetland bank the base acres will be lost for good.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Nick Knott 
 



RLWD Impoundment Update 

As of May 27, 2020 

 

 

• Litte Pine WMA Project #26A 

o At summer level.  

• Pine Lake Project #35 

o At summer level.  

• Schirrick Dam #25 

o Maintenance complete, gates are in typical open position. 

• Parnell Impoundment #81 

o Gates are in typical open position. Debris Cleanup Planned. Gravel will be added 

to dike top. 

• Flood Storage Easement Site 1 (Tiedemann Site) Project #133C 

o Gates are in typical open position. Inspection and repair of gopher holes in 

emergency spillway planned.  

• Euclid East Impoundment Project #60C 

o Gates are in typical open position. Debris Cleanup Planned. Gravel will be added 

to dike top. 

• Brandt Impoundment Project #60D 

o Gates are in typical open position. Debris Cleanup Planned. Gravel will be added 

to dike top. 

• Moose River Impoundment Project #13 

o South Pool – At summer level.  

o North Pool - At summer level.  

o Summer inspection of the North Pool Outlet Structure Planned. 

o South Pool Inlet Channel – Brushing has started. 



Red Lake Watershed District
Threatt Ring Dike

Project Cost Estimate
May 18, 2020

UNIT

NO. DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY PRICE COST

1 Clearing and Grubbing LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

2 Dike Embankment (CV) CY 200 $6.00 $1,200.00

3 Aggregate Surfacing, Class 5 (LV) CY 15 $20.00 $300.00

4 Flood Wall LF 160 $240.00 $38,400.00

5 Drain With Backflow Valve EA 2 $800.00 $1,600.00

6 Flood Wall Closure LS 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

7 Flood Wall Inspection Trench LF 150 $8.00 $1,200.00

8 Sewer System Installation LS 1 $14,000.00 $14,000.00

9 Swales LS 1 $500.00 $500.00

10 Temporary Erosion Control LS 1 $1,500.00 $1,500.00

11 Turf Establishment LS 1.0 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

Construction $62,200.00

Engineering / Soil Testing $25,000.00

Septic Inspection/Sewer Locate $550.00

Contingencies 10% $8,800.00

Stormwater Permit $400.00

Total Project $96,950.00



 

03/26/2020 

 

Memorandum of Agreement Template - Planning Phase 

The attached Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) template contains all the basic elements for a collaborative 

decision-making process among the participating local units of government that meets the One Watershed, One 

Plan guiding principles. While this template applies specifically to the Planning Phase of One Watershed, One Plan, 

the participating organizations could modify it to apply to their on-going relationships during plan 

implementation. 

 A few items to consider in adapting this template for a specific watershed: 

• This is just one example of a MOA; many other formats exist and may be used as long as the MOA and 

associated bylaws clearly outline the decision-making process to be used by the representatives of 

participating local units of government for plan development and submittal.     

• In the template, highlighted italicized text indicates where information specific to the particular 

watershed must be entered. 

• Participants are strongly encouraged to obtain assistance from the appropriate local government legal 

counsel in the development of any agreements and bylaws. 

• Item 5b. Submittal of the Plan outlines two possible methods for an integrated review process intended 

to: meet statutory requirements for the plans being replaced; streamline the formal review process 

through joint submittal to the Board of Water and Soil Resources (BWSR); and ensure local adoption and 

implementation of the final watershed-based plan.  Planning partners may propose a different method to 

BWSR, but that method must address these three factors.     

• This template sets up a Policy Committee as the decision-making body during the Planning Phase. Local 

government partners that adopt the MOA must also designate a member of their governing board to 

serve on the Policy Committee. Some points about Policy Committee responsibilities to include In a cover 

letter and/or presentation to the boards of the respective parties: 

Policy Committee Membership Expectations 

1. Actively attend and participate in all scheduled meetings of the Policy Committee. Consider also 

including an anticipated meeting schedule and frequency, for example “first meeting of the Policy 

Committee will be in…. The committee will meet approximately monthly through….”  Also consider 

including a generalized outline of anticipated decision points during the process to build interest and 

provide an expectation of progress. 

2. Actively engage in the decision-making process for watershed-based planning with the understanding 

that goals, objectives, and action items of the water plan must be prioritized, targeted, and 

measurable. 

3. Help to keep board members and constituents appraised of the status and progress of the watershed-

based planning process. 

4. Utilize the technical resources of their respective entities to assist and inform their decisions in the 

water planning process. 

***This Page is for reference purposes only*** 



 

Page 1 of 18 

 

MEMORANDUM OF AGREEMENT 

 

This agreement (Agreement) is made and entered into by and between: 

The Counties of Clearwater, Pennington, Polk, and Red Lake by and through their respective County Board 

of Commissioners,  

The Clearwater, East Polk, Pennington, and Red Lake County Soil and Water Conservation Districts, by and 

through their respective Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors, and  

the Red Lake Watershed District, by and through their respective Board of Managers; 

 

Collectively referred to as the “parties.” 

 

WHEREAS, the Counties of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota, with authority to 

carry out environmental programs and land use controls, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 375 and as 

otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Soil and Water Conservation Districts (SWCDs) of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the 

State of Minnesota, with statutory authority to carry out erosion control and other soil and water conservation 

programs, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 103C and as otherwise provided by law; and 

WHEREAS, the Watershed Districts of this Agreement are political subdivisions of the State of Minnesota, with 

statutory authority to carry out conservation of the natural resources of the state by land use controls, flood 

control, and other conservation projects for the protection of the public health and welfare and the provident use 

of the natural resources, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B, 103D, 103E, and as otherwise provided 

by law; and 

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement have a common interest and statutory authority to prepare, adopt, and 

assure implementation of a comprehensive watershed management plan in the Clearwater River Watershed to 

conserve soil and water resources through the implementation of practices, programs, and regulatory controls 

that effectively control or prevent erosion, sedimentation, siltation and related pollution in order to preserve 

natural resources, ensure continued soil productivity, protect water quality, reduce damages caused by floods, 

preserve wildlife, protect the tax base, and protect public lands and waters; and 

WHEREAS, with matters that relate to coordination of water management authorities pursuant to Minnesota 

Statutes Chapters 103B, 103C, and 103D with public drainage systems pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapter 

103E, this Agreement does not change the rights or obligations of the public drainage system authorities. 

 WHEREAS, pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 103B.101 Subd. 14, the Board of Water and Soil Resources 

(BWSR) “may adopt resolutions, policies, or orders that allow a comprehensive plan, local water management 

plan, or watershed management plan, developed or amended, approved and adopted, according to chapter 103B, 

103C, or 103D to serve as substitutes for one another or be replaced with a comprehensive watershed 

management plan,” also known as the “One Watershed, One Plan”; and 



 

Page 2 of 18 

 

WHEREAS, the Parties have formed this Agreement for the specific goal of developing a plan pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes § 103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning, also known as One 

Watershed, One Plan.  

Approved ______________________, 2020 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. Purpose: The Parties to this Agreement recognize the importance of partnerships to plan and implement 

protection and restoration efforts for the Clearwater River Watershed (Attachment A).  The purpose of 

this Agreement is to collectively develop and adopt, as local government units, a coordinated watershed 

management plan for implementation per the provisions of the Plan.  Parties signing this agreement will 

be collectively referred to as Clearwater River Planning Partnership  

 This Agreement does not establish a joint powers entity but set outs the terms and provisions by which 

the parties "may jointly or cooperatively exercise any power common to the contracting parties or any 

similar powers, including those which are the same except for the territorial limits within which they may 

be exercised." Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59. As is permitted under the joint exercise of powers 

statute, Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59, the parties agree that under this Agreement, and as agreed 

upon and directed by the Policy Committee, one or more of the parties may exercise any power common 

to them on behalf of the other participating units, such as they have done under the Memorandum of 

Agreement where _______________________ is the fiscal agent and provides the day-to-day 

administrative duties of the Clearwater River Planning Partnership. 

2. Term: This Agreement is effective upon signature of all Parties in consideration of the Board of Water and 

Soil Resources (BWSR) Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan; and will remain in effect until 

adoption of the plan by all parties, unless canceled according to the provisions of this Agreement or 

earlier terminated by law.  

3. Adding Additional Parties: A qualifying party within the Clearwater River Watershed that is responsible 

for water planning and resource management according to Minnesota State Statutes desiring to become a 

member of this Agreement shall indicate its intent by adoption of a board resolution by the time of the 

first Policy Committee meeting that includes a request to the Policy Committee to join the Clearwater 

River Planning Partnership, a representative appointed to the Policy Committee, and a statement that the 

party agrees to abide by the terms and conditions of the Agreement; including but not limited to the 

bylaws, policies and procedures adopted by the Policy Committee. 

4. Withdrawal of Parties:  A party desiring to leave the membership of this Agreement shall indicate its 

intent in writing to the Policy Committee in the form of an official board resolution.  Notice must be made 

at least 180 days in advance of leaving the Agreement. A party that leaves the membership of the 

Agreement remains obligated to complying with the terms of any grants the Clearwater River Planning 

Partnership has at the time of the party’s notice to leave membership and is obligated until the grant has 

ended. 



 

Page 3 of 18 

 

5. General Provisions: 

a. Compliance with Laws/Standards: The Parties agree to abide by all federal, state, and local laws; 

statutes, ordinances, rules and regulations now in effect or hereafter adopted pertaining to this 

Agreement or to the facilities, programs, and staff for which the Agreement is responsible. 

b. Indemnification:  Each party to this Agreement shall be liable for the acts of its officers, 

employees or agents and the results thereof to the extent authorized or limited by law and shall 

not be responsible for the acts of any other party, its officers, employees or agents.  The 

provisions of the Municipal Tort Claims Act, Minnesota Statute Chapter 466 and other applicable 

laws govern liability of the Parties.  To the full extent permitted by law, actions by the Parties, 

their respective officers, employees, and agents pursuant to this Agreement are intended to be 

and shall be construed as a “cooperative activity.” It is the intent of the Parties that they shall be 

deemed a “single governmental unit” for the purpose of liability, as set forth in Minnesota 

Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a). For purposes of Minnesota Statutes § 471.59, subd. 1a(a) it is the 

intent of each party that this Agreement does not create any liability or exposure of one party for 

the acts or omissions of any other party. 

c. Employee Status: The parties agree that the respective employees or agents of each party shall 

remain the employees or agents of each individual respective party. 

d. Records Retention and Data Practices:  The Parties agree that records created pursuant to the 

terms of this Agreement will be retained in a manner that meets their respective entity’s records 

retention schedules that have been reviewed and approved by the State in accordance with 

Minnesota Statutes § 138.17. The Parties further agree that records prepared or maintained in 

furtherance of the agreement shall be subject to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act 

(Minnesota Statutes Chapter 13) and the Official Records Act (Minnesota Statutes Section 15.17). 

At the time this agreement expires, all records will be turned over to the 

________________________________for continued retention. 

e. Timeliness:  The Parties agree to perform obligations under this Agreement in a timely manner 

and keep each other informed about any delays that may occur. 

f. Extension: The Parties may extend the termination date of this Agreement upon agreement by all 

Parties.   

g. Termination: The Parties anticipate that this Agreement will remain in full force and effect 

through the term of the grant agreement with BWSR and until cancelled by all parties. The parties 

acknowledge their respective and applicable obligations, if any, under Minnesota Statutes Section 

471.59, Subd. 5 after the purpose of the Agreement has been completed. 

 

 



 

Page 4 of 18 

 

6.Administration: 

h. Establishment of Committees for Development of the Plan.  The Parties agree to designate one 

representative, who must be an elected or appointed member of the governing board, to a Policy 

Committee for development of the watershed-based plan and may appoint of one or more 

technical representatives to an Advisory Committee for development of the plan in consideration 

of the BWSR Operating Procedures for One Watershed, One Plan.   

i. The parties agree that the Policy Committee established under the Memorandum of 

Agreement for the purpose of developing the Clearwater River Watershed 

Comprehensive Water Management Plan shall continue to operate cooperatively, but not 

as a single entity, for the purpose of implementation of the Clearwater River Watershed 

Comprehensive Water Management Plan. The Policy Committee will meet quarterly or as 

needed to decide on the content of the plan. Each Policy Committee member will serve as 

a liaison to their respective governing boards, act on behalf of their respective boards, 

and have the responsibility to inform their governing board on actions taken by the Policy 

Committee.  Each representative shall have one vote and shall have the authority to act 

on behalf of the party they represent in the following matters: grant applications for 

grants the Policy Committee has voted to apply for/request on behalf of the Clearwater 

River Planning Group; report review and approval, payments under Clearwater River 

Planning Group grant(s). 

ii. Each governing board may choose an alternate to serve on the Policy Committee as 

needed in the absence of the designated member.   

iii. The Policy Committee will establish bylaws within 90 days of the execution of this 

document to describe the functions and operations of the committee(s).   

iv. The Advisory Committee will meet quarterly or as needed to assist and provide technical 

support and make recommendations to the Policy Committee on the development and 

content of the plan. Members of the Advisory Committee may not be a current board 

member of any of the Parties without unanimous approval by Policy Committee. 

v. The Planning Workgroup. The parties agree that the Planning Workgroup shall continue 

and shall consist of the One Watershed One Plan Coordinator, local water planners, and 

the WD Administrator for the purposes of logistical and day-to-day decision-making in 

the. The Planning Workgroup will meet quarterly or as needed. 

i. Submittal of the Plan. The Policy Committee will recommend the plan to the Parties of this 

agreement. The Policy Committee will be responsible for initiating a formal review process for the 

watershed-based plan conforming to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 103D, including 

public hearings. Upon completion of local review and comment, and approval of the plan for 



 

Page 5 of 18 

 

submittal by each party, the Policy Committee will submit the watershed-based plan jointly to 

BWSR for review and approval.     

j. Adoption of the Plan.  The Parties agree to adopt and begin implementation of the plan within 

120 days of receiving notice of state approval, and provide notice of plan adoption pursuant to 

Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 103D. 

6. Fiscal Agent: The Policy Committee shall appoint annually one of the parties to the Agreement to be the 

Fiscal Agent for the Clearwater River One Watershed One Plan. The Fiscal Agent agrees to: 

a. Accept all responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant agreement for 

developing a watershed-based plan. 

b. Perform financial transactions as part of grant agreement and contract implementation. 

c. Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Section 471.59, Subd. 3, provide for strict accountability of all 

funds and report of all receipts and disbursements and annually provide a full and complete audit 

report. Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the financial 

condition of the BWSR grant agreement. 

d. Retain fiscal records consistent with the agent’s records retention schedule until termination of 

the agreement (at that time, records will be turned over to the One Watershed One Plan 

Coordinator. 

7. Grant Administration: The Policy Committee shall appoint annually a “Grant Administrator” to handle the 
administrative work of the Clearwater River One Watershed One Plan.    “In the circumstance that the 
Grant Administrator position is vacated, the Policy Committee shall appoint one of the parties to the 
Agreement to fill this role until the position is re-filled.” The party that is the Grant Administrator handling 
the administration agrees to provide the following to the Clearwater River Planning Group for the 
purposes of this Agreement:    

a. Accept all day-to-day responsibilities associated with the implementation of the BWSR grant 

agreement for developing a watershed-based plan, including being the primary BWSR contact for 

the One Watershed, One Plan Grant Agreement and being responsible for BWSR reporting 

requirements associated with the grant agreement.  

b. Provide the Policy Committee with the records necessary to describe the planning condition of 

the BWSR grant agreement. 

c. Assist the Policy Committee and the Planning Workgroup with the administrative details to 

oversee implementation of the watershed-based plan. 

d. Maintain the Clearwater River One Watershed One Plan webpage 

e. Perform other duties to keep the Policy Committee, the Advisory Committee, and the Planning 

Workgroup informed about the implementation of the watershed-based plan. 

 



 

Page 6 of 18 

 

 

 

8.  

Authorized Representatives:  The following persons will be the primary contacts for all matters 

concerning this Agreement: 

Clearwater County     Clearwater SWCD 

Allan Paulson or successor    Chester Powell or successor 

County Administrator     Waterplanner/Program Technician 

213 Main Ave N. Dept 202    312 Main Ave N. Suite 3 

 Bagley, MN 56621     Bagley, MN 56621 

Telephone:  218 684-6520    Telephone: 218 694-6845 ext 4 

 

Pennington County     Pennington SWCD 

(enter name) or successor    (enter name) or successor 

County Administrator     District Administrator 

(enter address)      (enter address) 

Telephone:  ________     Telephone: __________ 

 

Polk County      East Polk SWCD 

(enter name) or successor    (enter name) or successor 

County Administrator     District Administrator 

(enter address)      (enter address) 

Telephone:  ________     Telephone: __________ 

 

 

Red Lake County     Red Lake County SWCD 

(enter name) or successor    (enter name) or successor 

County Administrator     District Administrator 

(enter address)      (enter address) 

Telephone:  ________     Telephone: __________ 

        

Red Lake Watershed District   

Myron Jesme or successor     

Administrator     

Myron.jesme@redlakewatershed.org       

Telephone: 218-686-9692      



 

Page 7 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.  

(Repeat this page for each participant) 

 

PARTNER:  Clearwater County 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 8 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Clearwater SWCD 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 9 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.  

(Repeat this page for each participant) 

 

PARTNER:  Pennington County 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

  



 

Page 10 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.  

(Repeat this page for each participant) 

 

PARTNER:  Pennington SWCD 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

  



 

Page 11 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Polk County 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 12 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  East Polk SWCD 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 13 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Red Lake County 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 14 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Red Lake County SWCD 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Manager/Administrator   Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 County Attorney  Date    

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Page 15 of 18 

 

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF the Parties have duly executed this agreement by their duly authorized officers.   

PARTNER:  Red Lake Watershed District 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Board Chair     Date 

 

 

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 District Administrator    Date 

 

 

 

APPROVED AS TO FORM (use if necessary)  

 

BY: ______________________________________________ 

 Red Lake Watershed District Attorney  Date    

 

 

 



 

03/26/2020 

 

Attachment A 



 

03/26/2020 

 

Attachment B 

Scope of Services Provided by the 

Fiscal Agent 

The ____________________will have the following duties (the following are examples and should be modified to 

meet local need, including additional attachments if services are split between multiple parties): 

1. Coordination of Policy Committee meetings, including: 

a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 

b. Prepare and distribute the Agenda and related materials; 

c. Prepare and distribute Policy Committee Minutes; 

d. Maintain all records and documentation of the Policy Committee; 

e. Provide public notices to the counties and watershed district for publication; and 

f. Gather public comments from public hearing and prepare for submittal. 

 

2. Coordination of Advisory Committee meetings, including the technical and citizen subcommittees, 

including: 

a. Provide advance notice of meetings; 

b. Prepare and Distribute the Agenda and related materials; 

c. Prepare and Distribute Minutes; and 

d. Maintain all records and documentation of the committees. 

 

3. Administration of the grant with BWSR for the purposes of developing a watershed-based plan, 

including: 

a. Submit this Agreement, work plan, and other documents as required; 

b. Execute the grant agreement; 

c. Account for grant funds and prompt payment of bills incurred; 

d. Complete annual eLINK reporting; 

e. Present an annual audit of grant funds and their usage; and 

f. Maintain all financial records and accounting. 

 

4. Contracting for services with the chosen consultant for plan preparation and writing of the 

watershed-based plan, including: 

a. Execute the Contract for Services agreement; 

b. Oversee expenditures incurred by the consultant;  

c. Provide prompt payment for services rendered; and 

d. Serve as primary contact person with the consultant. 

 



































































 

Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Ave. South 
Thief River Falls, MN  56701 

(218) 681- 5800 

              
 

GOVERNMENT DATA PRACTICES 

RIGHT TO ACCESS PUBLIC DATA 

The Data Practices Act (Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 13) presumes that all government data 

are public unless a state or federal law says the data are not public.  Government data is a 

term that means all recorded information a government entity has, including paper, email, 

flash drives, CDs, DVDs, photographs, etc. 

 

The Data Practices Act also provides that Red Lake Watershed District (RLWD) must keep 

all government data in a way that makes it easy for members of the public to access public 

data.  The public has the right to look at (inspect), free of charge, all public data that RLWD 

keeps.  The public also has the right to obtain paper or electronic copies of public data.  The 

Data Practices Act allows RLWD to charge for copies. 

 

Please be advised that members of the public can obtain certain data available at no charge 

by viewing or retrieving the data that the District has made available on their 

website:  www.redlakewatershed.org  This data includes, among other things, information 

relating to projects, water quality, permitting, board meeting minutes and mapping. 

 

HOW TO MAKE A DATA REQUEST 

To look at data or request copies of data that RLWD keeps, the public must make a written 

request.  Written requests for data must be made to District Administrator by mail, fax or 

email using the data request form found at the end of this document.  If the data request 

form is not used, the written request must include: 

• A statement that the request for data is under the Data Practices Act, MN Statutes, Chapter 13; 

• Whether the request is to look at the data, get copies of the data, or both; and 

• A clear description of the data to be inspected and/or copied. 

 

RLWD cannot require members of the public to identify themselves or explain the reason for 

the data request.  However, depending on how the data request is to be processed (for example, 

emailed or mail), RLWD may need contact information.  If no identifying information is 

provided, it will be the responsibility of the requesting party to contact RLWD to check on the 

status of the request.  If RLWD does not understand the request no contact information is 

provided, RLWD will not be able to begin processing the request. 

 

HOW RED LAKE WATERSHED DISTRICT RESPONDS TO A DATA REQUEST 

Upon receiving a written request, RLWD will work to process it. 

• If it is not enough specific information form the request, RLWD will ask for clarification. 

• If RLWD does not have the data, the requestor will be notified in writing as soon as 

reasonably possible. 

• If RLWD has the data but the data are not public, the requestor will be notified in 

writing as soon as reasonably possible of which Minnesota Statute requires such 

privacy. 

http://www.redlakewatershed.org/


 

• If RLWD has the data and the data are public, a response to requests will be provided 

appropriately and promptly, within a reasonable amount of time, by doing one of the 

following: 

o Arrange a date, time, and place to inspect data for free if the request is for inspection; 

or 

 

o Provide the requestor copies of the data as soon as reasonably possible.  Copies may 

be picked up, mailed, or emailed.  We will provide electronic copies (e-mail) 

upon request if we keep the data in electronic format.  Pre-payment is required. 

o If the requestor does not understand some of the data (technical 
terminology, abbreviations, or acronyms), clarification will be provided 
upon request. 

The Data Practices Act does not require RLWD to create or collect new data in response to a request if 

RLWD does not already have the data, or to provide data in a specific form or arrangement if RLWD 

does not keep the data in that form or arrangement.  For example, if the data requested are on paper 

only, RLWD is not required to create electronic documents.  If RLWD agrees to create data in response 

to requests, RLWD will work with the requestor on the details of the request, including cost and 

response time.  In addition, the Data Practices Act does not require RLWD to answer questions that are 

not requests for data. 

 

REQUESTS FOR SUMMARY DATA 

Summary data are statistical records or reports that are prepared by removing all identifiers from 

private or confidential data on individuals.  The preparation of summary data is not a means to gain 

access to private or confidential data.  RLWD will prepare summary data if requests are made in 

writing and pre-payment for the cost of creating the data is received.  Upon receiving written requests 

the data request form at the end of this document may be used.  RLWD will respond within ten 

business days with the data or details of when the data will be ready and how much will be charged. 

 

COPY FEES 

RLWD charges the requesting party for all costs associated with fulfilling the data request, including 

staff time, materials, and copy expenses.  Charges are authorized under Minnesota Statutes, sections 

13.03, subd 3c. and subd. 10.  The charge for time is the actual cost of searching for and retrieving the 

data, and making the copies or electronically transmitting the data.  In determining the actual cost of 

making copies, RLWD factors in employee time, the cost of the materials onto which the data are 

copied (paper, CD, DVD, etc.), and mailing costs (if any).  If requests are for copies of data that 

RLWD cannot reproduce internally, such as photographs, the actual cost paid to an outside vendor will 

be charged.   

 

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITY 

 

Myron Jesme 

1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN  56701 

218.681.5800 

 

DATA PRACTICES COMPLIANCE OFFICIAL 

 

Tammy Audette 

1000 Pennington Avenue South 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

218.681.5800 

RLWD@redlakewatershed.org



 

Red Lake Watershed District 
1000 Pennington Ave. South 

Thief River Falls, MN 56701 

(218) 681 - 5800  

 
 

Data Request Form 
 

A. TO BE COMPLETED BY REQUESTER 
Name:  Phone Number:  
Street Address:  Email Address:  
City, State, Zip:  Date of Request:  
Signature:  Date Needed By:  
*According to MS§13.05, subd. 12, persons are not required to identify themselves, or state a reason for, or justify a request for public data.  
Description of the information requested (be as specific as possible): 

Quantity:___________________  Color Format:     Color     Black & White 

Media:    Paper    Electronic(   gif    eps    jpg    pdf)     Other: _________________________________________  

* MS§13.05, subd. 3, authorizes the District to charge fees to recover costs to provided copies of data, including cost associated with searching, compiling, 

copings, or otherwise transmitting data.  Payment is required prior to receiving copies of data.  
 

B. TO BE COMPLETED BY RLWD PERSONNEL 
Handled by:       Date Received:                                                     

Information Classified As: 

    Public              Private 

Action: 

      Approved         Denied          Approved in Part (explanation below) 

Remarks or basis for denial: 

Costs to Requestor: 

        ____Pages x $0.25 per black/white pages (Subd 3c.)        =________ 

        ____Pages x $1.00 per black/white page  

        ____Pages x $1.25 per color page 

=________ 

=________ 

        ____Employee time charged at billable rate =________ 

       Other Charges:_______________________ =________ 

 Total Cost: $________ 

  

 

Authorized Signature:  ________________________________________Date:______________ 



Red Lake Watershed District - Administrators Report 

    May 28, 2020 

 

Red River Watershed Management Board – LeRoy and I attended the RRWMB via conference call at 10:00 

am May 19, 2020. 

 

I will be attending a Budget and Finance Committee meeting 10:00 am, June 2, 2020.  Meeting will either be 

via internet or live in office depending on comforts of rest of the committee. 

 

MnDOT Pre-Con telephone conference – I attended a MnDOT preconstruction telephone conference for all 

MnDOT projects that were recently bid and awarded to RJ Zavoral & Sons.   The meeting looked at timelines 

as well as coordination with our project which should be straight forward given the fact Zavoral has that project 

as well. 

  

Computer Purchase – We have ordered the computer for Dave and was supposed to be onsite yesterday but 

has not been delivered yet.  Once it comes Corporate Technology will be setting it up and any other items that 

have to be addresses will be at the direction of Dave once he gets to see what programs he will require to assure 

he is up and running.   

West Polk Buffer Compliance MOA – I will have a draft MOA for you guys to review at our next meeting 

held June 11th.  This MOA is a requirement from BWSR to local SWCD’s as to how non-compliance of the 

buffer law will be handled.  This should be straight forward as all of the public drainage system that we have in 

West Polk County were administered through MN Statutes 103E.021. 

 


	Agenda
	May 14, 2020 Minutes
	Financial Report 5-27-20
	TRF Westside Pay Estimate No. 2
	TRF West Side Diversion Change Order No. 3
	RLWD Impoundment Update 5.28.20
	Threatt Cost Estimate_revised 05-18-20
	Clearwater River 1W1P MOA
	Star Township Dispute
	Table Permit No. 20039 Knute Knutson
	Permits
	Covid 19 Preparedness Plan
	Data Request Form 
	Administrators Report 5-28-20

